72-004 Waring’s Grove
900 Brightseat Road

Landover
Built in late eighteenth century, and remodeled circa 1860, Waring’s Grove incorporates a one-and-

one-half-story frame house with Gothic Revival detail on porch and dormers. The earliest section
was built in the late eighteenth century by Zachariah Berry; it was remodeled to reflect the then-
popular Gothic cottage style by his grandson. The house is named for a tract patented to Thomas
Waring in 1756. The house is an interesting example of an early dwelling form with later Victorian
trim. For a similar example, see Kingston in Upper Marlboro (Historic Site 79-019-13).



